- Phillips Board of Education
- Regular Board Meeting

Monday, September 16, 2019
6:00 p.m.

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

_ Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
¢ Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
¢ To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

September 2019 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator | Page #
I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
Il Roll Call of Board Members Pesko -
M. Review of Compliance of Open Meéting Law Pesko
IV. | Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public will Pesko
be allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of
interest to the school district. No action will be taken on items
presented.
V. Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
A. Phillips Elementary School Principal Report Scholz
1. Start-of-Year Report
.B. Phillips Middle/High School Principal Report Hoogland
1. Start-of-Year Report.
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. Start-of-Year Report
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. School Safety Grant Update
2. Phillips Action Committee Update on Facilities ‘Morgan/
Planning , Prestebak
3. CESA #12 Pac Meeting Report Morgan
E. Student Liaison Report Roush
F. Policy Committee Report Burkart
1. 834 Phillips School Forest Usage Policy 4-7
2. 453.2 Student Immunizations 8
VI G. Transportation/Facilities Committee Report Krog
H. Business Services Committee Report Burkart
Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A Academic & Career Planning Website Approval Lemke
B. Annual Meeting Agenda and Assignments Morgan 9
C. Review Proposed Budget - Lehman
D. Federal Title Grants Report Scholz
Consent ltems Pesko )
Vil A. Approval of Minutes from August 19, 2019 Board Meeting 10-12
B. Approval of Personnel Report 13-14
C. Approval of Second Reading Policies as Presented
D. Approval of Bills PDF
VIIIL. Pesko

Items for Next Board Meeting -

September 2019 - Page 2




XL

Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion of
the open session pursuant to: :
A. WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of con3|der|ng
employment, promotion, retirement, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility.
e Supervisor positions
¢ AODA/Mental Health Grant positions

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to Wi
Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if necessary, to act on motions made during

| the executive session. !

Adjourn

Pesko

Pesko

Pesko

September 2019 - Page 3



PHILLIPS SCHOOL FOREST USAGE POLICY 834

The School District of Phillips owns several school forest properties. The primary use of -
the forests is to provide educational opportunities that are not available in a classroom
setting, including environmental education, field studies, forestry, and recreation for
students, staff, and community. Recreational use by the public is encouraged if it does
not disrupt the environment and is not in conflict with school use. All recommended
educational and recreational uses of the school forest properties will be reviewed and
approved by the School Forest Coordinator and/or the Phillips School Forest Advisory
Committee (PSFAC).

All school forest properties will have a Forest Management Plan developed by a DNR
forester and shall be guided by the principles of conservation and utilization of natural
resources, with some land designated for natural succession and a significant area
designated as managed forests that are reviewed and approved by the PSFAC. Timber
harvests, as per forest management plans, will follow prescribed forest management
practices. Bids for timber harvests will be brought to the Phillips School Board of
Education for approval. When possible, harvesting operations will be planned to
maximize their educational value for students.

Income received from sales of forest products, sales of any school forest properties,
money received for rental of school forest, and other revenues shall be placed in a
segregated account. This income will be used to support school forest development

- expenses directly related to environmental education and conservation for use by
students and staff, curriculum, and staff development, unless otherwise designated by
the Board of Education. Teachers are encouraged to incorporate related activities into
their lesson planning to ensure effective use of these outstanding resources and the
outdoor learning environment provided. The development and management of the
school forest educational and physical aspect shall be under the direction of the Board
of Education with input from PSFAC, students, staff, community, and expertise from
local and state personnel.

Hunting/Fishing on School Forest Properties

e Hunting and the possession of weapons are not permitted.in the Worcester
School Forest. Possession of weapons in the Worcester School Forest is subject
to board policy 443.6 and 832. The Harmony Forest is accessible only by restricted
easement of neighboring landowners; and therefore, not accessible to the public for
hunting (except for neighboring landowners). The Catawba School Forest is not
available for hunting because of its proximity to the school buildings and village.
Hunting and recreational access to Lugerville and Oxbow Road Forests shall be by
public roadway.

e School forests that are open to hunting shall be available for hunting, only when
school activities are not taking place.

September 2019 - Page 4



Permanent tree stands, elevated devices, and ground blinds are prohibited. No
person shall construct, occupy, or use any elevated scaffold or other elevated
device. Portable tree stands and ground blinds may be used, provided they are
completely removed each day at the close of hunting hours. No person shall cause
damage to trees by the placement or erection of portable tree stands or by any other
manner of gaining access to trees. No shooting lanes may be constructed.

Baiting and feeding is prohibited.

Community members will be allowed to fish on the newly acquired Elk River portion
of the Worcester school forest.

Rules of the school forest:

Rules and regulations of the Phillips School District apply to all school forests.

No smoking, use of drugs or alcoholic beverages, vandalism, weapons, or disorderly
conduct will be permitted.

Please respect the rights of neighbors by not trespassing on private property.
No horses are allowed on school forest properties.

Use of the school forest roads by the public is not permitted unless authorized by
school personnel.

The use of motorized recreational vehicles on the school forest properties is
prohibited except by easement. Motorized recreational vehicles include

~ three-wheelers, four-wheelers, motorcycles, snowmobiles and mopeds. Bicycles are

allowed on designated trails only. Any exceptions must be authorized in writing by
the School Forest Coordinator and/or PSFAC.

Users shall take all garbage with them.

Wildflowers, plants, mushrooms, trees or specimens of any type shall not be picked
or harvested without written permission from the School Forest Coordinator and/or
PSFAC.

Campfires are restricted to school functions unless prior arrangements are approved
by the School Forest Coordinator and/or PSFAC, and are restricted to the fire pit
area only. During DNR specified or school authorized fire bans, no burning will be
allowed.

Any trail clearing and/or modifications are to be approved by the School Forest
Coordinator and/or the PSFAC.

September 2019 - Page 5



e The PSFAC and Phillips School District have the right to terminate any activity,
program, or behavior, and dismiss any person from the facility that is deemed
potentially harmful to the participants, facilities or image of the school forest.

Worcester School Forest Gate Policy

As per easement agreement with Cranberry Lake Corporation, the Worcester School
Forest will be gated with a lock.

° From December to March the gate will be open from dawn to dusk for general public

use.

¢ From April to November the school district will maintain a locked gate. The public
may park near the locked gate and walk, ski, snowshoe or bike in to access
recreational trails. Please allow enough room for school bus access and for the gate
to be opened.

School Forest Facility Guidelines for Non-School Organizations/Groups:

e - The School Forest facilities will be available for public use. School classes and
groups shall have first priority. Completion of the Application for Use of Facilities
form is required to use the school forest property. Approved request of any school
forest facility may not be transferred. A key for the entrance gate must be obtained
from the School Forest Coordinator, building principals or District Office prior to the
organization’s use.

e District officials will at all times have full authority to enforce propér and safe condwuct
of all persons and activities on school property. District personnel shall have full and
free access to the premises at all times.

‘o All waste produced, while at the school forest, must be removed immediately
following the event.

e The organization/group must identify the person(s) in charge of, and responsible for,
the event/use.

e The organization/group shall be responsible for leaving the facility in the condition it
was found. -

e The organization/group shall agree to pay for any damage resulting from use of the
facility.

e \When any organization/group is granted use of the School Forest facility, and when
publicity of that use is disseminated by the news media or other means, the
orgamzatlon/group must agree to fully identify itself and the name of the mdmdual

. who is the official representative of that organization/group.
‘ \

September 2019 - Page 6



!

e |[f there is a need for firewood, the organization/group must gather dead and downed
wood on site. Hauling or bringing in firewood is prohibited without prior approval by -
the School Forest Coordinator and/or PFSAC. Unauthorized woodcutting in the
school forest is prohibited.

e The posséssion of a working weather alert radio is the responsibility of the
organization/group using the facility.

e A Certificate of Insurance is required and should be provided with the Application for
Use of Facilities form.

Questions or concerns regarding use shall be directed to the School Forest Coordinator
and/or PSFAC. Please report any unsafe conditions or suspicious activity lmmedlately
to the Price County Sheriff’'s Office.

Approved: 03/16/09
Revised: 01/16/12
Revised: 09/16/19

September 2019 - Page 7



STUDENT IMMUNIZATIONS - 453.2

The School District of Phillips believes that the best interests of all students can be
served when all students have met Wisconsin’s immunization requirements.

All students, including transfer students, admitted to the District shall present
immunization records as required by law, or provide a waiver based on health, personal,
or religious reasons. Immunizations shall be required for measles, mumps, rubella
(MMR), diphtheria, tetanus, pertussis (whooping cough) (DTP), poliomyelitis, and
hepatitis B (as grade appropriate).

The school’s designee, under the direction of the principal, shall be responsible for
notification of parents/legal guardian of the immunization requirements, the right to
immunization waiver, maintenance of immunization records, transfer of immunization
records, in addition to notification of authorized officials of any non-compliant students
and notification of possible exclusion from school for non-compliance.

Outbreaks: In the event of a substantial outbreak of a vaccine preventable disease, the
 Wisconsin Department of Health Services and/or Price County Health Department may
direct schools to exclude unimmunized students, including those with waivers on file.
These students may remain excluded until the outbreak subsides as directed by the
Health Department, ‘

Approved: 10/18/99
Revised: 09/16/19

September 2019 - Page 8



Publish September 26 and October 3, 2019

Notice for Annual District Meeting (Section 120.08(1))

Notice is hereby given to qualified electors of the School District of Phillips,

that the annual meeting of said district for the transaction of business, will be held in

Phillips High School Auditorium, on the 7th day of October, 2019, at 6:00 p.m.
Tracie Burkart, District Clerk

AGENDA
BUDGET HEARING:
1. INTRODUCTIONS
2. CALL THE BUDGET HEARING TO ORDER
3. PRESENT THE ESTIMATED 2019-20 BUDGET
4. ADJOURN THE BUDGET MEETING

EE R R R O R O O B O I T U I

ANNUAL MEETING OF THE ELECTORATE OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
PHILLIPS:

© N o o k& o b~

©

10.
1.
12.
13.

CALL THE ANNUAL MEETING TO ORDER

ELECT A CHAIRPERSON

READING OF MINUTES OF LAST ANNUAL MEETING HELD OCTOBER 1, 2018
TREASURER'S REPORT

LEVY A TAX FOR THE 2019-2020 SCHOOL YEAR

MOTION TO APPROVE FUND 80 LEVY FOR 2019-20

SALE OF GENERAL SCHOOL PROPERTY

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

LONG-TERM PLANNING REPORT

ESTABLISH DATE AND TIME FOR 2020 ANNUAL MEETING.
ADJOURN ANNUAL MEETING

REFRESHMENTS

Notices for this meeting were posted on September 13, 2019 at: Phillips Elementary,
Middle, and High School, Bus Garage, All-Staff Email, District Website, and Price Co.
Review '

September 2019 - Page 9



MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Monday, July 15, 2019

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 6:00
pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Burkart, Fox, Halmstad, Houdek, Krog, Lind, Pesko, and Willett. Absent: Rose
Administration present: Superintendent Morgan, Finance Manager Lehman, Principal

Scholz, and Pupil Service Director Lemke. Others: Staff and Price County Review.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Public Participation - None

Administrative and Committee Reports

Phillips Elementary School Principal Report '
Dave Scholz reported that the elementary school will have an open house
and student testing on Tuesday and Wednesday of this week. Thursday all
staff will be participating in DISC training during inservice time.

Staff from PES attended and presented at the PBIS Conference last week on
Rtl and family engagement (Logger Learning Teams). There was a lot of
positive feedback and Principal Scholz was proud of the leadership skills in

A.

1.

his staff.

Enroliment for 2019-2020 is up from the end of the school year. Twenty new

students have enrolled at this point.

There are currently 16 students in each of the 4K classes with another 10 in
theHeadStart program. Two or three in District 4K classes are starting the
year with two-day program. HeadStart will be doing full day programming this

year.

The PHS band will be participating with other marching bands at the Badger game
on September 7th. This is a great opportunity for our students.

Director of Pupil Services Report - No report
Superintendent Report

Mr. Morgan shared the staff inservice schedule for August 20 - August 22nd.
All staff will be participating in DISC training on the 22nd with half the staff in
the morning the rest in the afternoon. The opposite portions of the day will be
dedicated to ALICE and SafeSchool online trainings.

PHS remodel is almost completed. The window film project is in process and
will be completed by the beginning of the school year. A meeting is
scheduled for next week to discuss controlled access entry project for the

1.

year two safety grant.

Mr. Morgan attended the WASDA Legal Seminar. This is a great opportunity
to get a look at what school law changes are being proposed and to talk with

attorneys about school issues.

Food Service Director Report
There were 4,175 meals served in 12 days through the summer feeding

1.

2.

3.

program, an increase again over previous years.

The department will be providing food for the open houses at PES and 6-12

campus.

The food service program is fully staffed this year and ready for school to

start.

September 2019 - Page 10



VI.

VII.

VIIL

4,  Grab-and-go program was discussed for after first class period. Schools that
' offer this have found good patrticipation rates.

F.  Policy committee met and discussed:

1)  Recommendation from the forest committee to forward Policy #834 with
revisions to include fishing.

2)  Price County Health Department provided language for Policy 453.2 Student
Immunizations. -Changes are being presented for first reading.

G. Transportation/facilities,committee met and Jason McMillan discussed the new bus
with video surveillance, the wheel-chair accessible van. The transportation director
will be attending open houses to meet with parents. All driving positions have been
filled. Dave Berens provided a list of projects done during the summer and
reported on auction of maintenance equipment.

H. Business services committee met and discussed the School Perceptions survey,

‘ Miron/HSR building options, demolition versus decommissioning PES for cost
savings, staffing update, august inservice, summer projects, police liaison officer
position beginning in October, mental health grant approval and fundraising
options. Joe Fox reviewed the bills.

Items for Discussion and Possible Action.
A. The academic and career planning website approval was tabled to September ]
meeting.

B.  Motion (Willett/Houdek) to approve removing the phrase “family matters” from PTO

description in the Employee Handbook. Motion carried 8-0.
C. Motion (Willett/Krog) to approve Forward Bank, Time Federal, and Local
-+ Government Investment Pool (LGIP) as district depositories. Motion carried 8-0.
D.  Motion (Wlllett/Houdek) to approve District public notices for 2019-2020. Motion
carried 8-0.

E.  Motion (Willett/Krog) to approve resolution authorizing the School District of Phillips

to exceed the revenue limit on a non-recurring basis for debt service payment to
- finance energy efficiency measures and products (annual requirement of Act 32).
Motion carried 8-0.

Consent ltems - Motion (Willett/Burkart) to approve all consent items. Motion carried 8-0.
A.  Approved minutes from July 15, 2019 Board meetings.
B. Personnel report:

1. Hiring of Sandra Lasee, bus driver; Erica Bockerstette, paraprofessional; Jami
Baratka, paraprofessional; Terese Esterholm, transfer to 4K paraprofessional;
Clint Falk, part-time custodian; Kurt Weber, middle school head football coach;
Mike Hauschild, middle school assistant football coach; Terri Franson bus
driver; Patty Zeitner, bus driver.

2.  Resignations/Retirements: Terri Kaliska, PES custodian (2 years); Terry
Jasurda, paraprofessional (25 years); Sandra Lasee Pool custodian transfer
to driver. -

C. Approved bills from July 2019 (#346126-346208 and wires) for a total of
- $577,376.20.

The next regular board meeting will be held on September 15, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. ltems to
include second reading of policies, Academic & Career Plannlng website approval, and
annual meeting agenda.

A\
Paula Houdek informed the Board that Governor Evers visited with about 30 Phillips
residents, including some students, at Homespun Coffee and Crafts on August 15 as he
was traveling north.

September 2019 - Page 11



IX. Motion (Krog/Burkart) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the open
session pursuant to:

A. WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment, promotion,
retirement, compensation or performance evaluation dafa of any public employee
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.

e Employees work performance as it relates to the job descriptions for the
supervisor positions. :
Motion carried 8-0 with roll call vote at 7:08 p.m.

X. Motion (Krog/Willett) for the Board to reconvene into open session pursuant to W1 Stat.
Sec. 19.85(1), if necessary, to act on motions made during the executive session.

Motion carried 7-0 at 8:08 p.m. :

XI. Action ltems - Motion (Willett/Krog) to approve the concept of supervisor with approval of
job description. The superintendent is given authority to offer contracts to designated
positions. "Motion carried 6-2 with roll call vote. (Nay- Houdek, Fox)

IX. Motion (Willett/Fox) to adjourn at 8:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

September 2019 - Page 12



New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report - Amended

August 17, 2019 - September 12, 2019

Hiring Salary

Name/Position Status Previous Salary | Effective
Becky Steinbach
PT Grant Coordinator New grant position $19,900.00 N/A
Zachary Lehman Replace .
Custodian 1 Pool Sandra Lasee $14.91 $14.91 - 9/3/2019
Cathie Abel Replace
Custodian Il - PES Terri Kaliska $12.83 $12.92 9/10/2019
Sara Walker Paraprofessional
Paraprofessional Terri Jasurda $11.56 $14.62 9/16/2019
Michelle Riebe Transfer from PES to ‘
| Paraprofessional PhMS N/A N/A 9/3/2019
Chris Krueger
Paraprofessional New Grant Position $11.56 “N/A 9/3/2019
Faculty Extra Curricular
Positions See Page 14
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position Resignation/ | Effective Years of
: - Retirement Date Service Location




Faculty:
Caroline Corbett
Rachel Dahlke
Bob Dural

Blake Edwards
Brent Edwards
Brent Edwards
Brent Edwards
Mike Eggebrecht
Mike Eggebrecht
Paul Feuerer
Kyrstin Gabay
Kyrstin Gabay
Tammy Holman
Tammy Holman
Jack Hoogland
Erik Johnson
Erik Johnson
Nikki Kalander
Jennie Kleinhans
Jennie Kleinhans
Justin Lindgren
Justin Lindgren
Justin Lindgren
Justin Lindgren
Stacie Moliman
Floyd Mootz
Brianna Olson

~ Erik Olson

Erik Olson

Marc Peterson
Marc Peterson
Garith Pipkorn
Tyler Ring

Tyler Ring

Vicki Spacek
Tara Strassburger
Alexandria Kirch
Alexandria Kirch
Alexandria Kirch

- Non-Faculty:
Courtney Janak

PES Yearbook

FBLA Advisor

Varsity Baseball Coach

Varsity Softball Coach

PhMS Head Basketball (Boys) Coach
PhMS Student Council Advisor
PHS JV Baseball Coach

PHS Girls Varsity Basketball Coach
PHS/PhMS Athletic Director

PHS Forensics Advisor

PhMS Track Coach

PHS Cross Country Assistant
PhMS Forensics Advisor

IREP Coordinator

PhMS Wrestling Coach

PHS Girls JV Basketball Coach
PHS Assistant Track Coach

PES Yearbook

PhMS Asst. Girls Basketball Coach
Concession Coordinator

PHS Band Director

PhMS Band Director

National Honor Society

Boys Track Co-Coach

PHS Yearbook Advisor

PhMS Yearbook Advisor

PhMS Assistant Cross Country Coach
Varsity Cross Country Coach
Varsity Track Co-Head Coach (Boys)
High Quiz Bowl Advisor

PHS Student Council

PHS Assistant Track Coach

PES Before School Activity Director
Summer School Director

PhMS Assistant Track Coach
PhMS Girls Head Basketball Coach
PES Choir Director

PhMS Choir Director

PHS Choir Director

PES After-School Program Coordinator

mwwwmmmmwm%m%we&mmwmw‘@mwea

$ 253.75
$ 1,060.13
$ 2,473.63
$ 2,473.63
$ 1,530.93
$ 588.24
$ 1,649.44
$ 3,179.30
$10,251.50
$ 1,060.13
$ 1,060.13
$ 1,649.44
$ 470.81
1,059.66
1,060.13
2,119.17
1,139.46

253.75
1,060.13

761.25
1,884.31

377.08

353.38
1,592.44
2,108.40

507.50

731.48
2,472.55
1,592.45
1,028.88
1,060.13
1,139.46
2,250.00
6,305.60

731.48
1,530.93

59.25/Each

$ 235.94
$ 235.94

$24,227.60

September 2019 - Page 14



000

000°00ST

ST'E€TT'8LOT
0E9VEY
86°768VSL
G8'€88'8TET

:610¢ ‘asn8ny jo se Puisid ay3 03 9|qejleAy spund

,Amw\am\wo ySnoay3) pemouiog je1ol

(Xew p0O‘00ST$) 92uejed AP3ID JO U LD

[eloL
(s8uines) yueg |RUOLEN 15414
|00d JUBWISIAU[ 1,A0D |07
(Supyoayd jeJouan) yueg jeuonen 151

FERFFERFXFRFRFRRRRFFFFFY FT0dDT JO PUT 235X PP FEXRREXXRXXXXERFENL

,

0pZT :SIUNODDY FO TSN

cHloT ion WX FNI7T

8576 06°0T 2y L0S*980°T 6£°£82°189 50°800796L $8°2077725°6 0Z°0TL L9676 . _ sTe307 osusdxy PuURID
8e-¢¢ TTLTIZL 00707072 " 007070'T SNOTZOVSNWHI WMD0¥d~NON mmmwo, |||||||| 6y ——— 0T
Ts170 . ~ G9°L8L 0076L0°LIS 00°6L0°LTS AMES TUNOIIONMISNI QISYHOMAd —  —-— ———- €y === F01
- oo“oo@~wmm 007000998 aNANd YEHIONY 0L S¥IISNYIL ——= —===1F ——- F0T
YETTT zo"ze 9€°8EE“€0T 957991 1¥ ‘0T°027°91 05°TL0’L8Z 00°€LL'TZE SEOIAYES T¥0ddNs ¥IAHIO cm fT - 01T
$9°61 veT6T 50798876 S0°ZSL'Z 9%°957'2 007927 70§ 00" STT*IS SEOIAYAS I€EA e g7 - 301
08°L Lize TLT6TIV0E 9Z°9607TT ZL 6TV 0E 00°261°ZVT | 00"€8T LET SINTWOANL 3 FONVIASNI ey XAt HOT.
62767 G6°€T €9°255"V €170z8 L1 8791172 00709782 00°0¥9/2¢E SEOIAYES THMIND ~  ——— ———- 9 ——- 30T
TT ST 96791 . 55°99Z'6VE 12°6187€02 6679587052 -86°187°920°C ~ _~ 6L°€9076507°C NOIIVEISINIWAY SSENISNE =~ —-— —=== Gz ——- 30T
0T €1 S6°€T 957 LLT S8 zz 0z6'€y LO*LEZ'OS - 00°20Z’c6S 087019019 NOIIVMISINIKAY ONIOTIAE TOOHDS ~ ——= —=—- ¥z -—- =0T
L1TT TLOLT ¥S8¥L0G" 9€°889°vC 0T €LE’OE 00°£75 592 0074297982 . \ NOIIYMISININAY TYdENED —  —== -==~ €z -—- © 90T
v L €L79Z z8°706758 G5 I¥E 0T 85°9¥6°€8 29°9€£750€ _ Q0°seg‘12E SEDIANES AIVIS TUNOTIOOMISNI ~  —=- ———= 2z ——- 0T
¥0°8 L9°L 187497191 £7°€2578 - €9°9627vT €L°061°27T L67ZLL'FTC SEOIA¥AS 1Idnd - —=—-1Z --- 20T
TLTET F1°0 00702 LE7967€E - Ov-€2L’9T ;oo.mﬂﬂ~qa " sQEEN TVIOEAS WEHIO & —-- —=—- LT ——- q0T
80" ¥ 09°§ "187STT'8 T 1s706g’S 9Z7°688 007666 '7¥T oonwm~va. SATITATIOY ¥MYINOTIENO-0D ——= —==—9T --- F0T
81°1T LT L 92765521 18702881 927650721 00°06Z 89T 00°ZP0SLT ROTOOTNEND TYOTSAHA Rl A 0T
9€°8 1978 79°%€0°2E 97°08€°82 66°5860€ 067299 ‘€€ - 09™LO%’69¢€ ROINOTIVEND TENOIIWO0A | === ———= €T - a0T
T eLTL ze L. © BLTYTIT'BST 19°8€978€T - 8870Z€’TPT’ LT-8L0’2Z6L'T 0G°€98°0L6°1 ROTOOTHEND YYINDTE B A T0T
8T L~ §9°L TT6LTYETT " 1y-eL6’oTt €9°TLY 62T mm,.og.wmhya 7§ 750°TL8]T WATADOTIIND QAIVIINIYIAIIAND === ———— 1T ——- 0T
% AIAd ENGRE AITATIOV QIAd FITATIOV ATUaUOW .A3TATIOV, ALUIUOW 395pnd DOSTASH I°5pna PeSTASY - THO “rdd | oNnd £do Iad
61-8107 - "0Z-6T0Z  0Z-6T0Z | 6T-8T0¢ 3Isnbny  0Z-610¢ IsnbnY 61-8T0T 02-610Z
T o rEewd g i ‘preog " 69T0T0-00°00°907 6T S0

sdTTTTUS FO 1OTIISTA TOOUOS d-ZTpPnaxIg



LT 06L77T

RELRFFXFXLFEXFRFRRFRERRSF

1ZOdDI JO PUH x¥¥XFFXXXFXXFFXRFREXENERY

€y :S3UnOODY FO ISQqUDN

60°0 1270 zZ LZ1’8 Sy £68°81 00°198°¢€ T1°L66°286°8 00°T8L’TTT6 STe]0] °NuUSASY PUBID

6070 12°0 zZ7°LT1’°8 G¥-£68°8T 00°198°€ LT06L°7T 11°L66°286°8 00°18L7TTIT’6 aNAd THEEANTD ——- ——= ——===- -—— -===0T

0s°L 00°GT 00°ST 00°0€ 00°GT “0070g 0600z 007002 sFAd Xd0D --- -—— —-00005 666 ———¥0T

00°000°0T 007000701 SNOANYTITIOSIN -—— —-—— ~0000S 066 —--40T

G670 mw.nmw 007000762 00°00070C FITE-F  ‘T¥X ¥OIMd - sGNNI -—- -—— -0000§ TL6 —-—¥01

00°005°2Z¥ 00°000°0S Td@ ION AI¥IS O¥HI gI¥ @3d --- -—-- —-00006& 08, -——¥0T

00" TG EVT 00°1¥S €7 T ¥I FILIL ¥ASE --- —--- —-0000G IGL —---¥0T

117622 %LT 00°709 791 SINYYS I103Er0o¥d TYIoAds —-- —-—— -0000§ 0€L ——-¥0%

3 00°T09 ‘26 00°00T LV HANIATY HFIVIS ¥AHIO —-—- -—— -0000S 669 --—d01

00°2G€/GTS 00°060°5LS pTy 1Tdng I8d --- --- -00006 G69 ———¥0T

’ 00°TI8'PT 00°TI8°PT aIv ¥3INJW0D ——— ——— —-0000S 169 -—-d01

0070591 00°0%9°T T¥DOT HONOMHI ANNIAFY FI¥LS --- —-- -0000§ 099 ———¥0T

00°0007012C 0070007012 ary @oys --- --- -0000§ 069 ---d0T

00°260°LZT 007296 7€ SINYYO IDEPO¥d TYIOALS —--- -—- -0000§ 0€9 --—¥0T

00 TL8‘6ET’E 00°608’92E’¢E qI¥ NOII¥ZITYN0d ——- ——- -0000S 129 --—¥01

00652762 00°000’8Z aI¥ R¥¥¥dIT —--- -—— -0000S €19 ---¥0T

00°92Z2°19 007000709 QIY¥ NOIIVIJOdSNYYI —--- —--- -0000& ZT9 ---¥01

00°68€’¥ 00°00Z°% SQIV TY9EdEd IO IISNYEI ——— —--— -0000§ LIS ---¥0T

00°29%7'9 SIOUAO0S “WAINI SAIVY A0 IISNYEL --- ——- -0000G GTS —---¥0I

00°2v0799¢ 00° 706’062 SISIA "HOS IM INAWTITOYNT NIAO -—— ——— -0000G S¥E ---¥0T

LG8 S0°1Z 8L°G8Z'T £€z°12v‘C 00°0ST 00°000°2 007000°ST 00"00S°TT STYINTI ——- —-— —0000§ €62 —---¥0T

6¢°1 v0°22 00°0LT L8 ¥PY S L8 ¥PP’S 00°000°12 00°00L7%C §99d INIAALS --- —-—— —00005 Z6Z ———¥0T

8Z°G¥ 16765 16°6L0°Y 8L°11Z°G €€°GZT'T €£°6T0°C 0070006 00°00L°8 SINIWISIANI NO ISEYIINI —-- —--- -0000S 08 ———¥0T

€9°S 06" ¥ 097619 097687 00°000°TT 007000701 TWOONI ALIAIIOY 'TOOHOS ¥HAHIO —--— --— —0000G 6LT ———¥0T

00°000°TT 00°000°0T SNOISSTWA¥ —--- ~—- -00006 T2 ——--¥01

£5°¢ S¥"ZGE 00°€S 0L7982°S 0L°98Z°S 00°006°T 00°008’T SIDELE0 TYIIAYO-NON $NTd¥NS —-- —-- —-00006 792 ——-—¥0T

LT 6E £€2°0 L9°0LS'T LT 6 L9°0LS'T LZ°6 00°000% 00°000'¥% SHAA NOIIYIMOdSNYYL —-— ——— -0000G 6%Z —-—¥0T

00°8LV’T 00°00€’2T XYI FHOH FTIEOW ~-- —-—— —-0000§ £€T1¢ ---¥0T

00°208°€v6°€E 00°0987150% XYL AIMEd0dd ¥VEX INT¥EQD ---— —-- -00006 TI1Z --—¥0T

. 00°00%’S FDIAYES AIINOWWOD —--— —--— —-008T% 08T ——-d0T

% AIxd % QIxd KATATI0T Gifd  AITATIOW QiAd  TATIOV ATUIUOR TATIOY ALU3UOR 30bpng pesTasy 1sbpng pesTASYy o8S D01 fdd | ONOA O¥S 0011ad
6T-8T0Z 0Z-6102  6T-810T 0Z-610Z §T~8T0Z 2snbny 0Z-6T0Z ISNBOY 6T-B10C 0Z-610¢C

I TEova . T0Z/8 191Bq). FUD ASH:DPTEOE" 69T0OT0~-00°00°90°61°50

AT ?,J. lan WA en:zT . sdTTTITUd IO uu..mHu.«m._.uQ .mooﬂom. d-zipngize



